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CONDITION

Belmont: is a five=bay, common-bond brick structure
with two stories and attic beneath a shallow hipped roof. 1Its
Six chimneys were originally tall, ornate Stacks with recessed
panels but in recent years they have been simplified and short-
ened by removal of the flaring caps. The two units of the house}
a main block and an ell, produce a Georgian effect reinforced by
a deeply corbeled water btable and a se¥ies of pilasters at the
corners and spaced along the walls. The two-story portico cen-
tered on the facade combines classical and Italianate influ-
ences. Its double tier of square wooden columns with curvilin-
ear brackets supports a frieze-like expanse and a projecting
cornice which are joined by additional brackets, a feature which
extends around the side elevations as well. The pediment above
is defined by brackets beneath a cornice brought together in two
planes, and the tympanum is pier¢ed by a now-open circular win-
dow which was once glassed in a star-shaped pattern.

The ell is on an axis with the south elevation of the
main block but extends approximately eight feet beyond it. A
small porch with entrance to the ell utilizes the angle between
the two units, its trim (box column and carved brackets) echoing
that of the facade. The galleries on the inner or north eleva-
tion of the ell and the rear or east elevation of the main block
are also supported by box columns, and these are joined by bal-
ustrades of turned balusters. Portions of the second story
gallery have been enclosed to provide additional rooms. -

Fenestration consists of long, narrow windows (six
over six) with cut-stone lintels and sills; some also have green
shutters, The ll-foot doorways of the main block have side-
lights of colored glass, narrow pilasters, and wooden casings
which project at the lintels to form the distinctive Greek .cros-
settes. The doors of the ell are narrower and simpler, with
transoms beneath cut-stone lintels.

The floor plan of the main block of Belmont, unaltered
except for the addition of baths, consists of a central hall
(13'10" by 41') with two 20' by 20' rooms on each side. The
same arrangement is present on both floors, and the stairway is
offset in the rear hall. The two downstairs rooms on the south
side of the hallway, with sliding walnut doors between, were
1a arently originally double parlors. Their elaborate plaster
el s With cornice, borderwork, paterae, and medallions,which
'kazpt ' me'lange of flowers, foliage, and fruit, are believed
> | 6 pdVe en executed some years after completion of the house.
drccording to family tradition, similarly ornate ceilings were
earlier present throughout the main block, but the only other
. |remaining today is in the stairhall and displays a different
“\cgmbinat"jﬁ of motifs: rosettes, brackets, and cherubs. The

_|stairw; tself is the substantial though not imposing form
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favored in the mid-century and consists of a straight run of 20
risers to the second floor. From a rather ponderous newel, the
broad handrail is carried by a balustrade of turned balusters,
placed two to a tread, up to and around the second floor hallway.

F "Other interior architectural details of the main block
include 1l4-foot ceilings, fitted cornices above the crossettes of
the door and floor-length window casings; and deep, molded base-
boards. Thecast-iron mantlepieces in both parlors contain the
same elements (molded arch of the fireplace opening beneath a \
cartouche, spandrels, and a rounded shelf), although that in the

first parlor is somewhat more élaborately rendered than the other.

. The first floor layout of the ell, progressing back from
the main block (eastward), consists of dining room (original),
kitchen and storage "area (formerly a butler's pantry), stairhall,
and bedroom. The upstairs contains, in the same sequence, bedroom|
kitchen, stairhall, and bedroom. The focal room in the-ell was
originally the dining room, with its ceiling adorned in plaster
with a rich scheme of pumpkins, corn and grapes. The present
treatment is simpler, featuring the multiple profiles of molded
bands on walls and ceiling and at their juncture. The dining room
mantelpiece, like all those throughout the house except the two in
the parlors, is-a simple wooden type featuring a pair of broad
pilasters supporting a plain frieze and narrow shelf. The sole
adornment is molding at the plinths, capitals, and cornices.
Family tradition maintains that the original mantelpieces at
Belmont were elaborately carved in marble.

On the south lawn are the remains of a lily pool and

a cistern, and recently a brdck walk leading toward the pool and
the site of the rose garden was unearthed. A second cistern is

located in the angle of the main block and the ell, and farther
back in the rear yard are two brick outbuildings thought to have
been a smoke house and a dairy.
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Worthingt

William W. Worthington came

nent until the early 1900s.

of which was Wayside, where
Wayside House), was located.

Amanda wrote a diary during

and History.

The land on which
by Alexander G. McNutt, who
States government in 1832,
several times before 1853,
Worthington; in 1855 Samuel
Washington County.

Although little happ

~ Belmont at Wayside, built ca. 1857 for William W.

» 18 one of the few antebellum houses left standing
in the Mississippi Delta and the last remaifiing home of the
influential Worthington family. The first members of the
Worthington family to come to what is now the southern portion
of Washington County were four brothers who emigrated from
Kentucky during the 1820s and 1830s.
one of the first white settlers in the area; his brother

the land, and by the time of the Civil War, the Worthington
brothers, Samuel, William W., Isaac, and Elisha, had become
wealthy planters in the Mississippi and Arkansas Delta.
family played a leading role in the early affairs of Washington
County, especially levee building, and continued to be promi-

Samuel Worthington owned several plantations, chiefly

with Belmont, was built a few acres southwest of the latter, on
Lake Lee, and was razed in 1932.

Wayside House and at Belmont.
is in the collections of the Mississippi Department of Archives

It reveals, among other things, the cultural and
educational interests of the Worthington families.

State of Mississippi from 1838-1842.
when it was acquired by Samuel

At that time William W. Worthington was a wealtly planter who
owned 80 slaves, according to the 1855 personal tax rolls of

Samuel Worthington was

afterwards. Together they cleared

The

1
kY

his home, Willowby (later known as
Wayside House, sometimes confused

Samuel Worthington's daughter
the Civil War, describing life at
A typescript copy of the diary

Belmont is located was first owned
received a patent from the United
McNutt served as Governor of the
The property changed handﬁ

sold it to his brother William W.

ened ‘at -the house during the Civil
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-War, the plantation was plupdered in the early spring of 1863 by
Major General Frederick Stgdele, Commander of the 4th Division of
the 1l3th Army Corps. he "area was again raided in June, 1863,
by Colonel E. D. Osbapd of the Fourth Illinois Cavalry. William
Worthington had four sons who served in Company H, First Mis-

- ‘'sigsippi Cawalry. Of the 3 who were prisoners of war, one was
pardoned by President Lincoln in 1864, ‘

Despite the perils of Reconstruction, William W,
Worthington and his descendants managed to retain Belmont.
Worthington's daughter Mary Nutt (wife of John Nutt, whose father),
Haller Nutt, built Longwood at Natchez) owned a portion of the
plantation in 1902. In 1929 the Worthingtons surrendered their
claim, and a few years later the house and property were acquired
by the Weathers family, who made Belmont their home until the
mid-1940s. In 1946 the residence began to be utilized by the
-Belmont Hunting Lodge, founded by the late Governor Dennis
Murphree, and since 1961 the Belmont Lodge, Inc., has owned the
house and six and one-half acres of the original estate.

9.
Deed Book B, p.490. Chancery Clerk's Office, Washington County
. Cqur ouse, Gregnville, Mississippi, =
Historic American Buildings Survey. "Belmont," No. 76, 1936; 3
photographs.
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ton County Historical Society. Jackson, Mississippi: Mis-
sisslppil Depar?ﬁEnt of Archives and History and Mississippi
_Historical Soc1§ty! 1954. Pp. 173, 350-365,
Washlpgton County, Mississippi, Personal Tax Rolls, 1855.
Worthington Family Papers., Manuscript Collections, Mississippi
Department of Archives and History, Jackson, Mississippi,
Worthlngton,_w. W., IV, "Belmont Plantation." Unpublished
manuscript, ca. 1936, 10 pages. /foi”b
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